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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 7 June 2023 3:48 PM

To: sharon@sngahtee.com

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: FINALISE SNF4151Z - LUMPSUM

Hi 
 
COR @ LS 4,000/- with 4 days. 
 
Please submit your LOD to Allianz. 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Bryan Ang  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: sharon@sngahtee.com <sharon@sngahtee.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 3:31 PM 

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: FINALISE SNF4151Z - LUMPSUM 

 

 

 

 

 

Best Regards 

____________________________________________ 

Sharon Sng  

 

SNG AH TEE MOTOR & PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD  | BLK 3 PIONEER ROAD NORTH #01-18 SINGAPORE 628457 

TEL: 62686183 (4LINES) | FAX: 62681429 | Find us at http://www.sngahtee.com 

 

 

 

 

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 3:14 PM 

To: sharon@sngahtee.com 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: FINALISE SNF4151Z - LUMPSUM 

 

Hi Sharon 
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Can I have the after repair photos? 
 

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

Sent: Monday, June 5, 2023 3:37 PM 

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: FINALISE SNF4151Z - LUMPSUM 

 

REMINDER 

 

From: sharon@sngahtee.com <sharon@sngahtee.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 6:10 PM 

To: 'bryanang@lkkauto.com' <bryanang@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FINALISE SNF4151Z - LUMPSUM 

 

Hi Bryan 

 

Please check & confirm. 

Thanks. 

 

 

 

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

 

 


